William Steel

From: William Steel

Sent: 29 April 2024 16:52

To:

Subject: Acknowledgement for Application Reference Action Required 24/00948/FUL at Site
To The West Of 220 Carnegie Road

Attachments: ufm5_INVALD_-_INVALID_LETTER.pdf; SPZ1003revA Proposed Layout Plan.pdf;

SPZ1004 Proposed Site Elevations and Photos.pdf

Acknowledgement for Application Reference Action Required 24/00948/FUL at Site To The West Of 220 Carnegie
Road Glasgow

Good afternoon Alan / Planning dept,

In response to the attached letter requesting further info in order to validate the above application,
Please see attached and my responses below, in red text (I will upload all of this to the e-portal).
Please confirm if the application can now be validated. Thank you.

001 Please submit:

Elevations of storage containers (as per layout on site plan as proposed) Now shown on submitted drawing
SPZ1004.

In relation to storage space being provide ie 390sgm please annotate on site plan as proposed. Now shown on
drawing SPZ1003revA

Annotate site plan to show boundary boundary fence/gate proposed. Now shown on drawing SPZ1003revA
Elevations of fence/gate. Now shown on submitted drawing SPZ1004.

002 Please submit operational statement confirming how site/business will operate.

The shipping containers proposed onsite will be used for lettable storage.

Clients will be both individuals and businesses.

The containers will be used for storage only, with no other use proposed (ie: none of the containers will be
inhabited, or used as an office/workspace).

Please confirm hours of operation.

Hours of Operation will be Monday till Friday, 9am till 6pm.

Please confirm use has not begun.

We confirm use has not begun.

Regards

Will Steel
Architect

ICDP

Moorpark House
11 Orton Place
Glasgow G51 2HF




